
DOC 7 
 
From: Hyland Kevin  
Sent: 13 October 2015 19:47 
To: Chapman, Stephen (EPS - CSD) 
Subject: Re: NRM/Crime reporting Pilot Project 
 
Steve, 
 
This is excellent news, really good to see.  All the media coverage likewise. 
 
My plan is launched this week, I will send you a copy Thursday am when it goes 
before Parliament. 
 
Hope all well and thank you. 
 
Kevin 
 
Kevin Hyland OBE 
Anti-Slavery Commissioner 
Office of the Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner 5th Floor, Globe House, 89 
Eccleston Square, SW1V 1PN 
  
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Chapman, Stephen (EPS - CSD)  
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 06:01 PM 
To: Hyland Kevin 
Cc:  
Subject: NRM/Crime reporting Pilot Project 
 
 Hello Kevin 
 
Please find the attached returns for September. 
 
I am working with Simon Maal our Head of Intelligence and this data will be analysed 
etc and you will be kept updated. 
 
As a positive NRM's are now being crimed. 
 
I know this process is not perfect but we have made a start here in Wales and will 
provide you with any evidence required.   
 
Best regards 
 
Steve 
 
Stephen Chapman 
Anti-Slavery Co-ordinator 
/Cydgysylltydd Gwrth-gaethwasiaeth 
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